



2551 Riva Road
Annapolis, Maryland 21401-7435
410-266-4800

January 4, 2007

Danny Hankins
Spectrum Management Services
Cessna Aircraft Company
1 Cessna Blvd
P.O. Box 7704
Wichita, KS 67277

Dear Mr. Hankins;

Please accept this letter as ASRI's concurrence for Cessna to perform EMC tests to certify VHF radios do not interfere with GPS navigation systems on board aircraft.

ASRI concurs with Cessna's ground testing of aeronautical enroute frequencies between 131.250 MHz and 131.300 MHz at or near Mid Continent Airport.

This concurrence is provided on a non-interference basis. In the event that interference is reported, Cessna agrees to discontinue operations.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to read "Christopher Wheatley". The signature is stylized with a large, looped "C" and a long, sweeping underline.

Christopher Wheatley
Aviation Spectrum Resources Inc.
Frequency Management